

Minutes: Student Affairs Committee
April 17, 2015
Time: 12:00PM
Location: D3-21

Agenda	Information/Notes
--------	-------------------

Present: M. Dasilva, A. Alvarez, S. Cooper, T. Garvey, E. Lense, M. Novak, A. Novakovic, R. Spooner, L. Steinberg, A. Licari

Absent: P. Cohen, P. Probert

Call to Order	The meeting was called to order at 12:00pm by Dr. Dasilva
Dental Student Lounge	Tom LaFleur will be present at the next meeting of the SAC to discuss fundraising options for the student lounge.
Class Issues	<p>The following issues were discussed:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Clinic coverage – RDS faculty is being added, “slowly but surely” • Faculty mentors – Feedback from the Class of 2018 was very good; need to get more feedback from other classes before moving forward • Mediasite – the proposed release schedule for lecture recordings has been sent to the FAB. This new schedule proposes that lectures ending before 4:30pm will be uploaded to Mediasite by 7:00pm the same day. Lectures ending after 4:30pm will be uploaded the next morning. The audio quality of lecture recordings will also see changes, either by purchasing new equipment or contracting another recording company. • Exam quality – Gail Childs willing to meet with the SAC to discuss exam quality • Pass/Fail Grades & Matching – student representatives on the Curriculum Committee should raise this issue • Clinical Entry – the meeting with Dr. Kelowitz was very well received by the Class of 2017 • Appearance/Functionality of the Clinics – Dr. Dasilva to make appointment with Dr. Stewart to discuss
Adjournment	Dr. Dasilva adjourned the meeting at 1:00pm
Next Meeting	June 26, 2015 at 12pm in D8-11